From: Fitzgerald, Sharon

Sent: 24 April 2006 09:56

To: ‘Gerry.Henderson@tie.ltd.uk’; 'lan Kendall'

Cc: ‘Gary.Easton@turntown.co.uk’; McKerrall, Pamela; Fitchie, Andrew
Subject: FW: Edinburgh Tram Network MUDFA

Attachments: Proposed Tie Agenda 24-04-06.doc

Gerry/lan

As agreed with Gerry last week, I called Morgan Est to ascertain what their issues on the contract

were. They agreed to send in a list of issues. However, the attached agenda takes us no further forward on
the contract particularly although addresses a few other issues. They would like to meet for a hour or

so. On the basis of your "open door" policy, would you prepared to meet ? You have already offered Big
Daddy a similar opportunity. We should consider whether a similar opportunity is offered to all.

Regards
Sharon

Dr Sharon Fitzgerald

Associate

DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP
T:

M:

F:

From: McKerrall, Pamela

Sent: 24 April 2006 09:35

To: Fitzgerald, Sharon

Subject: FW: Edinburgh Tram Network MUDFA

Pamela McKerrall

Trainee Solicitor

DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP
T:

F:

From: David.Beveridge@morganest.com [mailto:David.Beveridge@morganest.com]

Sent: 24 April 2006 09:34
To: McKerrall, Pamela
Subject: Edinburgh Tram Network MUDFA

Pamela,

| have attached a draft agenda for our proposed meeting as discussed with Sharon Fitzgerald on Friday 21 April.

Regards
David
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David M Beveridge

Tel_
Mobile

The information in this e-mail is intended only for the named recipient and may be privileged or
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and do not copy, distribute
or take any action based on the e-mail.

Although we have taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and attachments are free from any viruses, we
advise that in keeping with good computing practice, the recipient should ensure that they are actually virus
free.
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